CITY MANAGER'S REPORT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

TO: Ed Lavallee, City Manager

THROUGH: Jeff Snyder, Finance Director

FROM: Jon Mayes, Procurement Specialist

DATE: August 6, 2013

SUBJECT: Eastside Water Reclamation Facility 7.5 MG Ground Storage

Tank (ITB # 2969-13)

Background:
At the request of the Utilities Department, Procurement solicited sealed bids for the

“Eastside Water Reclamation Facility 7.5 MG Ground Storage Tank”. On July 9, 2013
Procurement received and subsequently opened the sealed bids. Bids were received from:
Precon Corporation of Newberry, FL and Crom Corporation of Gainesville, FL.

Based on the attached recommendation of award and bid tabulation prepared by the
engineer of record for the project, staff recommends award of the project to Precon
Corporation of Newberry, FL as the lowest responsive, responsible bidder in the amount
of $2,816,556.00. The City has an agreement for Southwest Florida Water Management
District (SWFWMD) Cooperative Funding for project construction. Local preference is
not authorized for projects utilizing SWFWMD Cooperative Funding, therefore, no local
preference was included in the bid documents.

This request is made in concurrence with Len Bramble, P.E., Utilities Director and Tim
Hochuli, P.E., Assistant Utilities Director

Requested Action:
We request Council's approval of the attached contract with Precon Corporation, the lowest
responsive, responsible bidder for the project in the amount of $2,816,556.00.

City Attorney Review:
The City Attorney has reviewed this document and finds no legal objections.

Risk Management Review:
The Risk Manager has reviewed this document and finds no risk management objections.

Funds Availability (account number):
Funds appropriated in department account for budget year 2012-2013 (account no. 421-
1204-535.63-00).
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